
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
JANUARY 13, 2025 – 12:30 PM 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM 

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

DRAFT 1



DRAFT 2



 
AGENDA 

Executive Committee Meeting 
January 13, 2025, 12:30 p.m.  
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Oak Room 

 

 
Board Members 

 
Staff 

Neal Dixon, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Thomas Doria, MD, Vice President Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
  

 
1. Call to Order – The Meeting of the Executive/Agenda Building Committee was called to order by  
 

_________________________, at _________. 
 
2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear 

from the public.   
 
3. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of November 12, 2024. 
 
4.  Review the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of January 23, 2025. 
 
5. Board President Report 
 
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on February 18, 2025, at 12:30 p.m. 
 
7. Meeting adjourned at _____________. 
 
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

DRAFT 3



DRAFT 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OF NOVEMBER 12, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 5



DRAFT 6



 
 

 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

 

 
Board of Directors – Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President 
 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board                             

 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President Doria, 

at 12:35 p.m.   
  
2. Public Comment – None 
 
3. Approved Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of October 14, 2024. 
 
4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2024. 
 
5. Board President Report 
 

6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on January 13, 2025, at 12:30 p.m.  
   

7. Meeting adjourned at 1:16 p.m.  
 
 
___________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD  
President 

 MINUTES                     November 12, 2024 

DRAFT 7



DRAFT 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4 
 

PROPOSED AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF JANUARY 23, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 9



DRAFT 10



 
 

 
AGENDA   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 23, 2025 – 11:30 a.m. 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

         
Board of Directors Staff 
Neal Dixon, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Thomas Doria, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director  
 Participants 
Senior Counsel Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Director Loh 

 
4. OATH OF OFFICE CEREMONY 
 Director Christopher Loh, MD, Zone 1 
 Director Thomas Doria, MD, Zone 2 
 Director Lydia Dixon, PhD, Zone 3 

 
5. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended. 
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3 

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Speakers are requested to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the 
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to  
20 minutes total. 

 

DRAFT 11



 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
 motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
 discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board 
 President may request a motion to approve as presented. 
  

A. Meeting Minutes  Pages 17-18 
Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2024.  
(Section 7-A)  

B. Financial Reports  Pages 21-38 
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending November 30, 2024.  
(Section 7-B) 

C. Financial Reports  Pages 41-47 
Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending December 31, 2024.  
(Section 7-C) 

D. Finance Policy Annual Review 
Recommendation from Finance Committee: Approval of Finance Policy. No Changes.  
(Section 7-D) 

E. Investment Policy Annual Review 
Recommendation from Investment Committee: Approval of Investment Policy. No Changes.  
(Section 7-E) 

 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
 
9.  A. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval 

of District Resolution 25-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to Potential Funding 
Sources and Authorizing Signatures. (Section 9-A) 

 Pages 51-52 
Motion to approve District Resolution 25-01, Approving Submission of Application and Petition to 
Potential Funding Sources and Authorizing Signatures. 

 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 12



 
B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval  
of District Resolution 25-02, Establishing the Compensation of Directors, increasing the 
compensation by five percent for the calendar year, effective March 24, 2025. (Section 9-B) 

 Pages 55-57 
Motion to approve District Resolution 25-02, Establishing the Compensation of Directors, 
increasing the compensation by five percent for the calendar year.   
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval 
of District Resolution 25-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article III, Section 3, Compensation.  
(Section 9-C) 

 Pages 61-63 
Motion to approve District Resolution 25-03, Amending District Bylaws, Article III, Section 3, 
Compensation. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
D. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval  
to amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation.  
(Section 9-D) 

 Page 67 
Motion to approve Amend Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation. 

 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
E. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation 
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, effective ? 
(Section 9-E) 

 
Motion to approve Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of compensation 
earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5, effective ? 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
N. Dixon _________ Doria _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
 
 
 

DRAFT 13



 

AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
10. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need 

 
11. REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
o Committee Assignments: Discussion and Appointment Confirmation  

 Executive Committee: Dixon, Doria 
 Finance/Investment Committee: Loh, Feinberg 
 Program & Opportunity Committee: Doria, L. Dixon 
 Healthy Camarillo Committee: N. Dixon, L. Dixon 
 Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee: N. Dixon 
 VCSDA Representative: N. Dixon 
 CEO Performance Review Ad Hoc Committee: Loh, Feinberg 

• Board Committee Report(s) 
o Finance/Investment Committee  
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee  

• Board Member Comments 
• Chief Executive Officer Report 

 
 
12. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

       BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS 
 

 

Executive Committee: TBD                                                         February 18, 2025 – 12:30 p.m. 

Regular Full Board            February 27, 2025 – 11:30 a.m.  
Executive Committee: TBD                                                         March 17, 2025 – 12:30 p.m.  

Regular Full Board            March 27, 2025 – 11:30 a.m.  

Executive Committee: TBD                                                         April 14, 2025 – 12:30 p.m.   

Finance Committee: TBD            April 24, 2025 – 10:00 a.m.  

Regular Full Board            April 24, 2025 – 11:30 a.m.  
 
13. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 
 adjourned at                      p.m.    
 

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, January 20, 2025, at 
11:30 a.m. 

DRAFT 14

http://www.camhealth.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-A 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES  
OF NOVEMBER 21, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 15



DRAFT 16



 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 
 
Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director 

Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

  
Senior Counsel 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Participants 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

  
  
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board  

of Directors was called to order on Thursday, November 21, 2024, at 8:43 a.m., by Thomas 
Doria, President. 
  

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Feinberg  
 
3.  Amendments to the Agenda - None 
 
4. Public Comment – None   
 
5. Consent Agenda  

 
It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED that  
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon            Nays:      Absent: 

 
6. Action Items  

  
8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for the 
Board of Directors to vote for election of a Special District Regular Member to the Ventura 
LAFCo, for a new four-year term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2028. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors vote for Chris Stephens as Special District Regular Member to the 
Ventura LAFCo, for a new four-year term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 
2028. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon            Nays:      Absent: 

 MINUTES             November 21, 2024 

DRAFT 17



7. Board Reorganization 
 
 Call for Nominations for President 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED 

that the Board of Directors nominate Director Neal Dixon to serve as Board President.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon            Nays:      Absent: 
 
Call for Nominations for Vice President 

 
 It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that 

the Board of Directors nominate Director Thomas Doria to serve as Board Vice President.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon            Nays:      Absent: 
 
Call for Nominations for Clerk of the Board 

 
 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED 

that the Board of Directors nominate Director Paula Feinberg to serve as Clerk of the 
Board.   
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon            Nays:      Absent: 
 

8. A. District Tour of Programs 
 
CEO Ralston took the Board Members on a tour of the District programs BalanceFIT, SmartFIT, 
and the Magic Table.  

 
B. Annual Board Leadership Education 
 
Presentation and discussion with Aleks Giragosian, Senior Counsel, Colantuono, Highsmith 
& Whatley; General Counsel to Camarillo Health Care District on AB 1234 Ethics Training.  

 
 

9. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 12:37 p.m., in recognition and 
memory of Michelle Tusi, who served with the Camarillo Health Care District for eighteen 
years in Accounting Services. 

  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
Vice President 

DRAFT 18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-B 
 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS  
FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 19



DRAFT 20



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

4:
10

 P
M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

12
-D

ec
-2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
So

rte
d 

by
 A

lp
ha

be
tic

al
ly

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts
C

he
ck

EF
T 

#/
N

et
N

um
be

r
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
Ty

pe
Ti

m
in

g
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

1 
[F

iv
e 

St
ar

 - 
G

en
er

al
]

81
23

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

79
2.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
25

5
11

/2
6/

20
24

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

74
6.

15
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
23

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 c
am

er
a

M
O

81
23

9
11

/2
0/

20
24

B
M

O
B

M
O

 B
an

k 
N

at
io

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
1,

00
0.

00
V 

- L
O

C 
re

ne
w

al
AN

N
L

81
26

2
11

/2
6/

20
24

N
ES

B
IT

B
on

ni
e 

N
es

bi
tt

28
.0

0
V 

- V
R 

cl
as

s r
ef

un
d

81
21

8
11

/1
/2

02
4

TH
O

M
A

S,
 B

B
ra

nd
ie

 T
ho

m
as

16
6.

51
EE

 - 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 re
im

b
81

21
0

11
/1

/2
02

4
B

Y
R

D
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

48
.9

6
V 

- l
oc

k m
ai

nt
/re

pa
irs

81
24

0
11

/2
0/

20
24

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
10

4.
35

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
81

21
1

11
/1

/2
02

4
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
24

2.
36

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
al

 re
pa

ir 
bl

dg
 E

81
23

2
11

/1
3/

20
24

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

28
1.

00
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

al
 re

pa
ir 

bl
dg

 F
81

25
6

11
/2

6/
20

24
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
28

4.
56

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
 re

pa
irs

 - 
bl

dg
 G

81
23

3
11

/1
3/

20
24

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
35

8.
30

V 
- H

R/
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
he

ck
s

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
22

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

9,
17

3.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

du
es

AN
N

L
81

23
4

11
/1

3/
20

24
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

45
2.

84
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

22
5

11
/1

3/
20

24
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
60

.0
0

V 
- g

ra
ph

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

e
81

24
1

11
/2

0/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
33

6.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
26

0
11

/2
6/

20
24

LO
H

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

24
4

11
/2

0/
20

24
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

2,
50

5.
50

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 (O
ct

 2
02

4)
M

O
81

24
2

11
/2

0/
20

24
C

M
H

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

em
or

ia
l H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

41
0.

00
V 

- e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t h
ea

lth
 

81
24

5
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
24

2.
39

V 
- b

ad
ge

s/
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

81
24

3
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
O

 V
EN

TU
R

A
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 V
en

tu
ra

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
51

3.
00

V 
- f

oo
d/

he
al

th
 p

er
m

it
AN

N
L

81
24

6
11

/2
0/

20
24

D
IV

ID
A

T
D

iv
id

at
 U

SA
79

5.
00

V 
- b

al
an

ce
 m

ac
hi

ne
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
re

ne
w

aA
N

N
L

81
24

7
11

/2
0/

20
24

D
M

EC
D

M
EC

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

23
0.

00
V 

- H
R 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

21
2

11
/1

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

81
21

3
11

/1
/2

02
4

F 
M

 P
EA

R
C

E
F 

M
 P

ea
rc

e 
C

o,
 In

c.
1,

14
4.

00
V 

- A
C 

un
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
22

2
11

/1
3/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

23
5

11
/1

3/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
35

2.
80

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O

DRAFT 21



81
21

4
11

/1
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

20
9.

44
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
22

3
11

/1
3/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

45
6.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r/f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
22

4
11

/1
3/

20
24

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
8.

19
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

23
6

11
/1

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
25

7
11

/2
6/

20
24

D
IX

O
N

 Z
A

C
H

ER
Ly

di
a 

Za
ch

er
 D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

21
5

11
/1

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

21
4.

07
V 

- I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

21
6

11
/1

/2
02

4
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

22
6

11
/1

3/
20

24
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
FI

R
M

itc
he

ll 
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
db

a
26

2.
50

V 
- f

ire
 e

xt
in

gu
is

he
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
AN

N
L

81
26

1
11

/2
6/

20
24

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

FI
R

M
itc

he
ll 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

db
a

61
.8

4
V 

- n
ew

 ve
hi

cl
e 

ex
tin

gu
is

he
r

81
25

9
11

/2
6/

20
24

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

23
7

11
/1

3/
20

24
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
49

2.
51

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
pe

tty
 c

as
h

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
26

3
11

/2
6/

20
24

PV
R

EC
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 V

al
le

y 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
&

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

45
1.

33
V 

- p
v t

ax
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
AN

N
L

81
21

7
11

/1
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
14

5.
87

V 
- A

DC
 N

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
24

9
11

/2
0/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
18

5.
61

V 
- A

DC
 N

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
25

0
11

/2
0/

20
24

SO
C

A
L 

SI
G

N
So

ca
lS

ig
nw

or
x

2,
33

3.
10

V 
- l

og
o 

w
ra

p;
 n

ew
 fo

rd
 e

sc
ap

e
81

22
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
A

M
EZ

C
U

A
So

ni
a 

A
m

ez
cu

a
28

6.
93

EE
 - 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 re

im
b

81
26

4
11

/2
6/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
2,

28
8.

29
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
22

7
11

/1
3/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
37

6.
97

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

22
8

11
/1

3/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
1,

64
4.

83
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

24
8

11
/2

0/
20

24
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
25

8
11

/2
6/

20
24

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

25
1

11
/2

0/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

99
8.

19
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 fu

rn
itu

re
 c

ha
irs

81
26

5
11

/2
6/

20
24

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
1,

82
2.

75
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 fu

rn
itu

re
 (a

cc
tg

 o
fc

)
81

26
6

11
/2

6/
20

24
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

64
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

25
2

11
/2

0/
20

24
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
7,

47
2.

59
V 

 - 
cr

ed
i c

ar
d 

M
O

81
25

3
11

/2
0/

20
24

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
49

0.
77

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

21
9

11
/1

/2
02

4
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

23
8.

93
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
25

4
11

/2
0/

20
24

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
3,

19
9.

00
V 

- f
ab

ric
at

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l c
ab

in
et

 si
gn

81
22

9
11

/1
3/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

15
1.

09
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

23
8

11
/1

3/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$7

1,
52

2.
54

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

DRAFT 22



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

4:
10

 P
M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r (

C
he

ck
s 

an
d 

EF
Ts

 o
f A

ll 
Ty

pe
s)

12
-D

ec
-2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 N
um

be
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4 
C

he
ck

s/
EF

Ts
C

he
ck

EF
T 

#/
N

et
N

um
be

r
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
Ty

pe
Ti

m
in

g
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

C
as

h 
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

1 
[F

iv
e 

St
ar

 - 
G

en
er

al
]

81
21

0
11

/1
/2

02
4

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
48

.9
6

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
81

21
1

11
/1

/2
02

4
C

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
C

1 
El

ec
tri

c,
 In

c.
24

2.
36

V 
- e

le
ct

ric
al

 re
pa

ir 
bl

dg
 E

81
21

2
11

/1
/2

02
4

D
O

S 
C

A
M

IN
O

S
D

os
 C

am
in

os
 P

la
za

6,
07

2.
00

V 
- C

O
A 

m
on

th
ly

 d
ue

s
M

O
81

21
3

11
/1

/2
02

4
F 

M
 P

EA
R

C
E

F 
M

 P
ea

rc
e 

C
o,

 In
c.

1,
14

4.
00

V 
- A

C 
un

it 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

21
4

11
/1

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
20

9.
44

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

21
5

11
/1

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

21
4.

07
V 

- I
T s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

21
6

11
/1

/2
02

4
M

ET
LI

FE
M

et
Li

fe
 S

m
al

l B
us

in
es

s
88

2.
80

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

21
7

11
/1

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

14
5.

87
V 

- A
DC

 N
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

21
8

11
/1

/2
02

4
TH

O
M

A
S,

 B
B

ra
nd

ie
 T

ho
m

as
16

6.
51

EE
 - 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 re

im
b

81
21

9
11

/1
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
23

8.
93

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

22
0

11
/1

3/
20

24
A

M
EZ

C
U

A
So

ni
a 

A
m

ez
cu

a
28

6.
93

EE
 - 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 re

im
b

81
22

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

C
SD

A
C

A
 S

pe
ci

al
 D

is
tri

ct
s A

ss
oc

9,
17

3.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

du
es

AN
N

L
81

22
2

11
/1

3/
20

24
FR

O
N

TI
ER

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
24

9.
47

V 
- c

ab
le

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
22

3
11

/1
3/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

45
6.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r/f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
22

4
11

/1
3/

20
24

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

22
8.

19
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

22
5

11
/1

3/
20

24
K

N
O

X
C

ar
rie

 K
no

x
60

.0
0

V 
- g

ra
ph

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

e
81

22
6

11
/1

3/
20

24
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
FI

R
M

itc
he

ll 
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
db

a
26

2.
50

V 
- f

ire
 e

xt
in

gu
is

he
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
AN

N
L

81
22

7
11

/1
3/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
37

6.
97

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

22
8

11
/1

3/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
1,

64
4.

83
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

22
9

11
/1

3/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
15

1.
09

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
23

0
11

/1
3/

20
24

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

79
2.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
23

1
11

/1
3/

20
24

B
A

Y
 A

LA
R

M
B

ay
 A

la
rm

 C
om

pa
ny

44
4.

45
V 

- s
ec

ur
ity

 c
am

er
a

M
O

81
23

2
11

/1
3/

20
24

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

28
1.

00
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

al
 re

pa
ir 

bl
dg

 F
81

23
3

11
/1

3/
20

24
C

3 
IN

TE
L

C
3 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e,

 In
c

35
8.

30
V 

- H
R/

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

s
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

23
4

11
/1

3/
20

24
C

SD
A

C
A

 S
pe

ci
al

 D
is

tri
ct

s A
ss

oc
1,

45
2.

84
V 

- f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

23
5

11
/1

3/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
35

2.
80

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

23
6

11
/1

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

DRAFT 23



81
23

7
11

/1
3/

20
24

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

49
2.

51
V 

- r
ei

m
b 

pe
tty

 c
as

h
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

23
8

11
/1

3/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
01

6.
30

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
81

23
9

11
/2

0/
20

24
B

M
O

B
M

O
 B

an
k 

N
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

1,
00

0.
00

V 
- L

O
C 

re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

24
0

11
/2

0/
20

24
B

Y
R

D
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

10
4.

35
V 

- l
oc

k m
ai

nt
/re

pa
irs

81
24

1
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

33
6.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

24
2

11
/2

0/
20

24
C

M
H

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

em
or

ia
l H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

41
0.

00
V 

- e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t h
ea

lth
 

81
24

3
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
O

 V
EN

TU
R

A
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 V
en

tu
ra

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
51

3.
00

V 
- f

oo
d/

he
al

th
 p

er
m

it
AN

N
L

81
24

4
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
2,

50
5.

50
V 

- l
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 (O

ct
 2

02
4)

M
O

81
24

5
11

/2
0/

20
24

C
O

N
EJ

O
 A

W
A

R
D

C
on

ej
o 

A
w

ar
ds

 C
or

p
24

2.
39

V 
- b

ad
ge

s/
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

81
24

6
11

/2
0/

20
24

D
IV

ID
A

T
D

iv
id

at
 U

SA
79

5.
00

V 
- b

al
an

ce
 m

ac
hi

ne
 su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
re

ne
w

aA
N

N
L

81
24

7
11

/2
0/

20
24

D
M

EC
D

M
EC

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

23
0.

00
V 

- H
R 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

re
ne

w
al

AN
N

L
81

24
8

11
/2

0/
20

24
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
24

9
11

/2
0/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
18

5.
61

V 
- A

DC
 N

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
25

0
11

/2
0/

20
24

SO
C

A
L 

SI
G

N
So

ca
lS

ig
nw

or
x

2,
33

3.
10

V 
- l

og
o 

w
ra

p;
 n

ew
 fo

rd
 e

sc
ap

e
81

25
1

11
/2

0/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

99
8.

19
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 fu

rn
itu

re
 c

ha
irs

81
25

2
11

/2
0/

20
24

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

7,
47

2.
59

V 
 - 

cr
ed

i c
ar

d 
M

O
81

25
3

11
/2

0/
20

24
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
25

4
11

/2
0/

20
24

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
3,

19
9.

00
V 

- f
ab

ric
at

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l c
ab

in
et

 si
gn

81
25

5
11

/2
6/

20
24

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

74
6.

15
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
25

6
11

/2
6/

20
24

C
1 

EL
EC

TR
IC

C
1 

El
ec

tri
c,

 In
c.

28
4.

56
V 

- e
le

ct
ric

 re
pa

irs
 - 

bl
dg

 G
81

25
7

11
/2

6/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
 Z

A
C

H
ER

Ly
di

a 
Za

ch
er

 D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
25

8
11

/2
6/

20
24

D
O

R
IA

Th
om

as
 D

or
ia

, M
D

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

25
9

11
/2

6/
20

24
FE

IN
B

ER
G

Pa
ul

a-
Je

an
ne

 F
ei

nb
er

g
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
26

0
11

/2
6/

20
24

LO
H

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

26
1

11
/2

6/
20

24
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
FI

R
M

itc
he

ll 
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
db

a
61

.8
4

V 
- n

ew
 ve

hi
cl

e 
ex

tin
gu

is
he

r
81

26
2

11
/2

6/
20

24
N

ES
B

IT
B

on
ni

e 
N

es
bi

tt
28

.0
0

V 
- V

R 
cl

as
s r

ef
un

d
81

26
3

11
/2

6/
20

24
PV

R
EC

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 V
al

le
y 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

&
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tr
45

1.
33

V 
- p

v t
ax

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

AN
N

L
81

26
4

11
/2

6/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
28

8.
29

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

26
5

11
/2

6/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

1,
82

2.
75

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 fu
rn

itu
re

 (a
cc

tg
 o

fc
)

81
26

6
11

/2
6/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
64

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

R
ep

or
t T

ot
al

$7
1,

52
2.

54
Le

ge
nd

 o
f P

ay
m

en
t T

yp
e

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 24



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$9
4,

48
6

$1
16

,5
69

$9
5,

39
5

$7
1,

52
3

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

04
,7

69
$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$5

23
,8

47

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

Au
g 

'2
4

Ar
th

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 In

s P
ol

ic
ie

s $
41

,1
72

.8
2

Au
g 

'2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

4,
98

0.
21

Se
pt

 '2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 $
35

,6
08

.8
3 

fo
r S

N
P

Se
pt

 '2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

7,
95

7.
95

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$1
13

,7
39

$1
06

,3
42

$1
10

,8
45

$1
80

,3
18

$1
71

,8
27

$1
05

,0
50

$0
YT

D 
To

ta
l

$1
,3

93
,4

52
N

ot
es

 F
Y 

23
/2

4:
Au

g 
'2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
48

k
Se

pt
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
20

k
N

ov
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
43

k
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
34

,8
90

.4
5

Ja
n 

'2
4

Va
rio

us
 C

ab
in

et
s/

W
al

l P
an

el
s/

Ta
ck

bo
ar

d 
$5

,0
31

 (5
0%

 d
ep

os
it)

Fe
b 

'2
4

Re
pa

ir 
on

 A
DC

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

 $
22

,8
95

Ap
r '

24
An

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
py

m
t $

15
,9

56
Ap

r '
24

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

29
,4

05
M

ay
-2

4
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

91
,2

60
.6

5
M

ay
-2

4
Va

n 
w

ra
p 

$1
2,

39
3.

48
Ju

n-
24

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
20

,8
58

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

rs
 $

15
,9

50
.0

5
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

ha
irs

 fo
r b

oa
rd

/c
la

ss
ro

om
 $

4,
15

0.
56

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f A
DC

 a
ct

iv
ity

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

28
,0

47
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 1
 y

ea
r a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 A

CO
RN

 $
18

,4
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

DRAFT 25



DRAFT 26



DRAFT 27



    

 
     

 

$7
,9

58
,4

20
$8

,4
31

,9
50

$1
1,

10
6,

56
6

$1
0,

76
7,

82
4

$2
,8

44
,9

15
$2

,2
48

,1
36

$3
,2

42
,1

05

$1
,7

32
,5

64

$5
,1

13
,5

05

$6
,1

83
,8

15

$7
,8

64
,4

61

$9
,0

35
,2

60

$0

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0,

00
0

20
21

/2
2

20
22

/2
3

20
23

/2
4

20
24

/2
5

a.
o.

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4.
..a

ll 
ye

ar
s 

Tt
l A

ss
et

s
Tt

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Tt
l E

qu
ity

Li
ne

ar
 (T

tl 
Eq

ui
ty

)

DRAFT 28



   
20

24
 - 

20
25

LA
IF

 &
 C

LA
SS

11
/3

0/
20

24
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Fl

ee
t R

es
er

ve
84

,1
17

1,
72

8
Q

ui
ck

Cu
rr

en
t

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
16

9,
30

1
3,

47
9

Ra
tio

Ra
tio

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
16

8,
27

1
3,

45
8

42
.4

9
57

.3
7

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
56

0,
90

2
11

,5
25

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
13

6,
68

2
23

,3
56

U
nd

es
ig

na
te

d 
- G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

2,
10

0,
36

9
43

,4
65

To
ta

l L
AI

F 
&

 C
LA

SS
4,

21
9,

64
2

87
,0

11

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r B
an

k
Ge

ne
ra

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

Fi
ve

 S
ta

r
26

2,
61

3
Pa

yr
ol

l -
 F

iv
e 

St
ar

0
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
d 

- F
iv

e 
St

ar
89

4,
80

2
22

,8
91

To
ta

l F
iv

e 
St

ar
 B

an
k

1,
15

7,
41

5
22

,8
91

.4
7

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
 B

an
k

Ch
ec

ki
ng

0
0.

00
Sa

vi
ng

s
11

,8
54

0.
83

To
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 &
 C

D'
s

11
,8

54
0.

83

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 P

et
ty

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

9,
29

9

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

 P
oo

l
7,

95
5

15
0

To
ta

l i
n 

in
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
5,

40
6,

16
4

11
0,

05
4

An
nu

al
M

in
im

um
6/

30
/2

02
4

20
24

20
24

/2
02

5
11

/3
0/

20
24

 F
un

di
ng

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s
Ta

rg
et

Ba
la

nc
e

Al
lo

ca
te

d
In

te
re

st
Ba

la
nc

e
G

oa
l

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fl
ee

t R
es

er
ve

75
,0

00
82

,3
89

0
1,

72
8

84
,1

17
5,

00
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
16

5,
82

2
0

3,
47

9
16

9,
30

1
5,

00
0

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Sp
ec

ia
l U

se
 R

es
er

ve
15

0,
00

0
16

4,
81

3
0

3,
45

8
16

8,
27

1
5,

00
0

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
50

0,
00

0
54

9,
37

7
0

11
,5

25
56

0,
90

2
10

,0
00

Ge
ne

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

1,
94

1,
83

4
1,

11
3,

32
6

0
23

,3
56

1,
13

6,
68

2
10

0,
00

0
Re

se
rv

es
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
2,

81
6,

83
4

2,
07

5,
72

7
0

43
,5

46
2,

11
9,

27
3

12
5,

00
0

Pe
r C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
60

0 
et

. S
eq

., 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 se
ct

io
n 

53
64

6 
an

d 
se

ct
io

n 
53

60
7,

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
ls 

al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t's
 (C

HC
D)

 in
ve

st
ab

le
 fu

nd
s a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LA

SS
, L

AI
F,

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

re
as

ur
er

's 
In

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
an

d 
th

ei
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 a

re

no
t r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
un

de
r t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e.
 T

ha
t s

ai
d,

 C
HC

D'
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s t

ak
en

 a
 p

ru
de

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ou

rs
e,

 in
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
"P

ru
de

nt
 In

ve
st

or
's 

Po
lic

y"
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t &
 R

es
er

ve
s R

ep
or

t
30

-N
ov

-2
4

DRAFT 29



DRAFT 30



DRAFT 31



DRAFT 32



DRAFT 33



DRAFT 34



DRAFT 35



DRAFT 36



DRAFT 37



DRAFT 38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-C 
 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS  
FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 39



DRAFT 40



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
1:

58
 P

M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
7-

Ja
n-

25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

So
rte

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

27
6

12
/1

3/
20

24
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
1,

45
2.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
27

7
12

/1
3/

20
24

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
79

0.
54

V 
- w

at
er

 se
rv

ic
e

Q
TR

LY
81

33
3

12
/2

7/
20

24
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
16

4.
10

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

32
5

12
/1

9/
20

24
A

LE
X

O
S 

M
A

IN
T

A
le

xo
s M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, L

LC
15

0.
00

V 
- m

is
c 

re
pa

irs
81

27
8

12
/1

3/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 c

am
er

a
M

O
81

28
0

12
/1

3/
20

24
B

Y
R

D
B

yr
d 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

in
g,

 In
c

40
.0

0
V 

- l
oc

k m
ai

nt
/re

pa
irs

81
28

1
12

/1
3/

20
24

C
A

A
D

S
C

.A
.A

.D
.S

.
1,

27
9.

00
V 

- 2
02

5 
An

nu
al

 d
ue

s
AN

N
L

81
30

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

M
A

R
TI

N
C

ar
ol

e 
A

. M
ar

tin
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
32

6
12

/1
9/

20
24

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
70

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
33

4
12

/2
7/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

1,
00

1.
44

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
33

7
12

/2
7/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

54
5.

77
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

33
8

12
/2

7/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
16

8.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
29

7
12

/1
3/

20
24

K
O

LL
ER

C
he

ry
l P

. K
ol

le
r

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

28
4

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

3,
45

4.
00

V 
- L

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
N

ov
 

81
28

5
12

/1
3/

20
24

C
O

M
FO

R
T

C
om

fo
rt 

K
ee

pe
rs

 d
ba

78
9.

23
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
28

3
12

/1
3/

20
24

C
M

H
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

or
ia

l H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
11

0.
00

V 
- e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t h

ea
lth

;n
ew

 h
ire

s
81

28
6

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

27
.8

9
V 

- s
ta

ff 
ba

dg
es

81
30

5
12

/1
3/

20
24

R
O

SE
D

ia
na

 R
os

e
30

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

6
12

/1
3/

20
24

K
A

N
TE

R
D

om
in

iq
ue

 K
an

te
r

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
4

12
/1

3/
20

24
R

A
Y

M
O

N
D

D
or

y 
R

ay
m

on
d

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

26
8

12
/3

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

81
29

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

29
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
79

1.
38

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

26
9

12
/3

/2
02

4
H

A
R

TF
O

R
D

H
ar

tfo
rd

 L
ife

1,
25

1.
53

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O

DRAFT 41



81
32

2
12

/1
3/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

06
0.

00
V 

- c
om

pt
ro

lle
r/f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
27

0
12

/3
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

23
0.

33
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

32
7

12
/1

9/
20

24
K

O
R

M
A

N
Ja

ck
ie

 K
or

m
an

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
4

12
/1

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
M

O
81

31
7

12
/1

3/
20

24
W

IG
TO

N
K

ay
 W

ig
to

n
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
30

6
12

/1
3/

20
24

R
O

SS
La

ur
ie

 A
. R

os
s

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

31
8

12
/1

3/
20

24
W

IL
LI

A
M

S,
 L

.
Li

nd
a 

W
ill

ia
m

s
30

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
27

9
12

/1
3/

20
24

B
R

O
W

N
, L

Li
sa

 B
ro

w
n

60
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
G

ER
LA

C
H

Li
sa

 G
er

la
ch

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
5

12
/1

3/
20

24
JU

LI
A

N
O

Lo
rie

 Ju
lia

no
30

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

9
12

/1
3/

20
24

LE
D

IN
Ly

nd
a 

Le
di

n
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
28

2
12

/1
3/

20
24

C
A

R
R

A
N

ZA
M

ar
ia

 C
ar

ra
nz

a
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
28

8
12

/1
3/

20
24

FE
R

N
A

N
D

EZ
M

ar
ia

 F
er

na
nd

ez
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
31

6
12

/1
3/

20
24

W
A

R
R

EN
M

ar
io

n 
S.

 W
ar

re
n

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
8

12
/1

3/
20

24
K

O
ZI

A
R

SK
I

M
ar

k 
G

. K
oz

ia
rs

ki
80

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

1
12

/1
3/

20
24

G
A

V
IA

M
ar

y 
G

av
ia

80
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

27
1

12
/3

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

21
4.

53
V 

- I
T s

er
vi

ce
s

M
O

81
27

2
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

70
6.

24
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
27

3
12

/3
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
69

3.
00

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

M
O

81
30

8
12

/1
3/

20
24

SH
EE

H
A

N
M

J S
he

eh
an

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

28
7

12
/1

3/
20

24
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D 

M
O

81
30

1
12

/1
3/

20
24

N
IC

K
S 

W
IN

D
O

W
N

ic
ol

as
 L

. B
en

itz
30

0.
00

V 
- w

in
do

w
 w

as
hi

ng
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

30
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
N

IG
R

O
N

IG
R

O
 &

 N
IG

R
O

, P
C

10
,0

00
.0

0
V 

- A
ud

it 
co

nt
ra

ct
81

32
8

12
/1

9/
20

24
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

85
0.

00
V 

- p
lu

m
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 B
ld

g E
81

33
2

12
/1

9/
20

24
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

88
0.

00
V 

 - 
pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 B
ld

g H
81

30
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
20

1.
43

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

bo
x

O
N

G
O

IN
G

81
32

3
12

/1
3/

20
24

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
20

0.
36

V 
- p

os
ta

ge
M

O
81

32
9

12
/1

9/
20

24
PL

A
TI

N
U

M
Pl

at
in

um
 T

ow
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
In

c
26

2.
50

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
31

9
12

/1
3/

20
24

W
IL

LI
A

M
S,

 R
.

R
et

hi
a 

W
ill

ia
m

s
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
28

9
12

/1
3/

20
24

FR
A

SE
R

R
ut

h 
Fr

as
er

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
7

12
/1

3/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

27
0.

49
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

33
0

12
/1

9/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

30
8.

81
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

32
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
ZO

LL
ER

Si
gn

e 
Zo

lle
r

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

33
5

12
/2

7/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
22

2.
16

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O

DRAFT 42



81
30

9
12

/1
3/

20
24

SO
 C

A
 G

A
S

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

as
72

0.
37

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

31
0

12
/1

3/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
83

9.
66

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

81
26

7
12

/3
/2

02
4

A
C

O
R

N
St

ric
kb

in
e 

Pu
bl

is
hi

ng
, I

nc
70

0.
00

V 
- a

dv
er

tis
in

g H
A

81
32

4
12

/1
3/

20
24

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

Su
sa

n 
W

. T
ho

m
ps

on
14

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r V
R 

cl
as

s
81

31
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
TH

O
M

R
EU

T 
A

D
C

Th
om

so
n 

R
eu

te
rs

-W
es

t
27

5.
63

V 
- a

nn
ua

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

AD
C

AN
N

L
81

33
1

12
/1

9/
20

24
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

64
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

31
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
U

SP
O

ST
M

A
ST

ER
U

.S
. P

os
tm

as
te

r
9,

57
1.

42
V 

- H
A 

po
st

ag
e

Q
TR

LY
81

31
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
5,

22
6.

54
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
31

4
12

/1
3/

20
24

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
10

5.
00

V 
- m

ee
tin

g d
ue

s
AN

N
L

81
33

6
12

/2
7/

20
24

V
A

LI
C

V
A

LI
C

1,
49

0.
77

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

27
4

12
/3

/2
02

4
V

IS
IO

N
V

is
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 P

la
n

22
4.

89
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
31

5
12

/1
3/

20
24

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
50

0.
00

V-
 lo

go
 d

oo
r d

ec
al

s b
ld

g F
&E

81
27

5
12

/3
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
79

0.
59

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
32

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

09
0.

63
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$7

4,
71

5.
15

==
==

==
==

==
==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 43



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t
1:

58
 P

M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
7-

Ja
n-

25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

or
te

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

=
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

26
7

12
/3

/2
02

4
A

C
O

R
N

St
ric

kb
in

e 
Pu

bl
is

hi
ng

, I
nc

70
0.

00
V 

- a
dv

er
tis

in
g H

A
81

26
8

12
/3

/2
02

4
D

O
S 

C
A

M
IN

O
S

D
os

 C
am

in
os

 P
la

za
6,

07
2.

00
V 

- C
O

A 
m

on
th

ly
 d

ue
s

M
O

81
26

9
12

/3
/2

02
4

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
H

ar
tfo

rd
 L

ife
1,

25
1.

53
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
27

0
12

/3
/2

02
4

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

23
0.

33
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

27
1

12
/3

/2
02

4
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
5,

21
4.

53
V 

- I
T s

er
vi

ce
s

M
O

81
27

2
12

/3
/2

02
4

M
ET

LI
FE

M
et

Li
fe

 S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s

70
6.

24
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
27

3
12

/3
/2

02
4

R
O

G
ER

S
M

ik
al

 P
 R

og
er

s
69

3.
00

V 
- i

ns
tru

ct
or

 fe
es

M
O

81
27

4
12

/3
/2

02
4

V
IS

IO
N

V
is

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
la

n
22

4.
89

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

27
5

12
/3

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

79
0.

59
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

27
6

12
/1

3/
20

24
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
1,

45
2.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
27

7
12

/1
3/

20
24

A
C

Q
U

A
A

cq
ua

 C
le

ar
, I

nc
79

0.
54

V 
- w

at
er

 se
rv

ic
e

Q
TR

LY
81

27
8

12
/1

3/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- s

ec
ur

ity
 c

am
er

a
M

O
81

27
9

12
/1

3/
20

24
B

R
O

W
N

, L
Li

sa
 B

ro
w

n
60

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
28

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

B
Y

R
D

B
yr

d 
Lo

ck
sm

ith
in

g,
 In

c
40

.0
0

V 
- l

oc
k m

ai
nt

/re
pa

irs
81

28
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

A
A

D
S

C
.A

.A
.D

.S
.

1,
27

9.
00

V 
- 2

02
5 

An
nu

al
 d

ue
s

AN
N

L
81

28
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

A
R

R
A

N
ZA

M
ar

ia
 C

ar
ra

nz
a

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

28
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

M
H

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

em
or

ia
l H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

11
0.

00
V 

- e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t h
ea

lth
;n

ew
 h

ire
s

81
28

4
12

/1
3/

20
24

C
O

LA
N

TU
O

N
O

C
ol

an
tu

on
o,

 H
ig

hs
m

ith
, W

ha
tle

y,
 P

C
3,

45
4.

00
V 

- L
eg

al
 se

rv
ic

es
 - 

N
ov

 
81

28
5

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

O
M

FO
R

T
C

om
fo

rt 
K

ee
pe

rs
 d

ba
78

9.
23

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

28
6

12
/1

3/
20

24
C

O
N

EJ
O

 A
W

A
R

D
C

on
ej

o 
A

w
ar

ds
 C

or
p

27
.8

9
V 

- s
ta

ff 
ba

dg
es

81
28

7
12

/1
3/

20
24

D
IX

O
N

N
ea

l P
. D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D 
M

O
81

28
8

12
/1

3/
20

24
FE

R
N

A
N

D
EZ

M
ar

ia
 F

er
na

nd
ez

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

28
9

12
/1

3/
20

24
FR

A
SE

R
R

ut
h 

Fr
as

er
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O

DRAFT 44



81
29

1
12

/1
3/

20
24

G
A

V
IA

M
ar

y 
G

av
ia

80
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
G

ER
LA

C
H

Li
sa

 G
er

la
ch

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
H

A
B

IT
A

T
H

ab
ita

t f
or

 H
um

an
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
79

1.
38

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

29
4

12
/1

3/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
M

O
81

29
5

12
/1

3/
20

24
JU

LI
A

N
O

Lo
rie

 Ju
lia

no
30

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

6
12

/1
3/

20
24

K
A

N
TE

R
D

om
in

iq
ue

 K
an

te
r

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
7

12
/1

3/
20

24
K

O
LL

ER
C

he
ry

l P
. K

ol
le

r
30

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
29

8
12

/1
3/

20
24

K
O

ZI
A

R
SK

I
M

ar
k 

G
. K

oz
ia

rs
ki

80
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

29
9

12
/1

3/
20

24
LE

D
IN

Ly
nd

a 
Le

di
n

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
0

12
/1

3/
20

24
M

A
R

TI
N

C
ar

ol
e 

A
. M

ar
tin

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
N

IC
K

S 
W

IN
D

O
W

N
ic

ol
as

 L
. B

en
itz

30
0.

00
V 

- w
in

do
w

 w
as

hi
ng

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
30

2
12

/1
3/

20
24

N
IG

R
O

N
IG

R
O

 &
 N

IG
R

O
, P

C
10

,0
00

.0
0

V 
- A

ud
it 

co
nt

ra
ct

81
30

3
12

/1
3/

20
24

PE
TT

Y
Pe

tty
 C

as
h 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
t

20
1.

43
V 

- r
ei

m
b 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
bo

x
O

N
G

O
IN

G
81

30
4

12
/1

3/
20

24
R

A
Y

M
O

N
D

D
or

y 
R

ay
m

on
d

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
5

12
/1

3/
20

24
R

O
SE

D
ia

na
 R

os
e

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
6

12
/1

3/
20

24
R

O
SS

La
ur

ie
 A

. R
os

s
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
30

7
12

/1
3/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
27

0.
49

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
30

8
12

/1
3/

20
24

SH
EE

H
A

N
M

J S
he

eh
an

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

30
9

12
/1

3/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

72
0.

37
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
31

0
12

/1
3/

20
24

ST
A

PL
ES

St
ap

le
s B

us
in

es
s A

dv
an

ta
ge

83
9.

66
V 

- o
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
M

O
81

31
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
TH

O
M

R
EU

T 
A

D
C

Th
om

so
n 

R
eu

te
rs

-W
es

t
27

5.
63

V 
- a

nn
ua

l S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

AD
C

AN
N

L
81

31
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
5,

22
6.

54
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
31

3
12

/1
3/

20
24

U
SP

O
ST

M
A

ST
ER

U
.S

. P
os

tm
as

te
r

9,
57

1.
42

V 
- H

A 
po

st
ag

e
Q

TR
LY

81
31

4
12

/1
3/

20
24

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
10

5.
00

V 
- m

ee
tin

g d
ue

s
AN

N
L

81
31

5
12

/1
3/

20
24

V
O

G
U

E
V

og
ue

 S
ig

n,
 In

c.
50

0.
00

V-
 lo

go
 d

oo
r d

ec
al

s b
ld

g F
&E

81
31

6
12

/1
3/

20
24

W
A

R
R

EN
M

ar
io

n 
S.

 W
ar

re
n

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

31
7

12
/1

3/
20

24
W

IG
TO

N
K

ay
 W

ig
to

n
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
31

8
12

/1
3/

20
24

W
IL

LI
A

M
S,

 L
.

Li
nd

a 
W

ill
ia

m
s

30
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

31
9

12
/1

3/
20

24
W

IL
LI

A
M

S,
 R

.
R

et
hi

a 
W

ill
ia

m
s

50
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

32
0

12
/1

3/
20

24
X

ER
O

X
X

er
ox

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
09

0.
63

V 
- c

op
ie

r l
ea

se
M

O
81

32
1

12
/1

3/
20

24
ZO

LL
ER

Si
gn

e 
Zo

lle
r

11
0.

00
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r Y

og
a 

cl
as

s
81

32
2

12
/1

3/
20

24
H

A
Y

M
A

N
H

ay
m

an
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 d
ba

3,
06

0.
00

V 
- c

om
pt

ro
lle

r/f
in

an
ci

al
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

32
3

12
/1

3/
20

24
PI

TN
EY

B
O

W
ES

Pi
tn

ey
 B

ow
es

20
0.

36
V 

- p
os

ta
ge

M
O

81
32

4
12

/1
3/

20
24

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

Su
sa

n 
W

. T
ho

m
ps

on
14

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r V
R 

cl
as

s

DRAFT 45



81
32

5
12

/1
9/

20
24

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

15
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

81
32

6
12

/1
9/

20
24

K
N

O
X

C
ar

rie
 K

no
x

1,
70

0.
00

V 
- H

A 
gr

ap
hi

cs
Q

TR
LY

81
32

7
12

/1
9/

20
24

K
O

R
M

A
N

Ja
ck

ie
 K

or
m

an
50

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r Y
og

a 
cl

as
s

81
32

8
12

/1
9/

20
24

N
U

N
N

N
un

n 
B

et
te

r, 
In

c
85

0.
00

V 
- p

lu
m

bi
ng

 re
pa

irs
 B

ld
g E

81
32

9
12

/1
9/

20
24

PL
A

TI
N

U
M

Pl
at

in
um

 T
ow

 &
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

In
c

26
2.

50
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

33
0

12
/1

9/
20

24
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

30
8.

81
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

33
1

12
/1

9/
20

24
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

64
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

33
2

12
/1

9/
20

24
N

U
N

N
N

un
n 

B
et

te
r, 

In
c

88
0.

00
V 

 - 
pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
irs

 B
ld

g H
81

33
3

12
/2

7/
20

24
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
16

4.
10

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

33
4

12
/2

7/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
1,

00
1.

44
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

33
5

12
/2

7/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 E
D

IS
O

N
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

2,
22

2.
16

V 
- u

til
iti

es
M

O
81

33
6

12
/2

7/
20

24
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

49
0.

77
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
33

7
12

/2
7/

20
24

C
EN

TR
A

L
C

en
tra

l P
la

za
 A

ut
o 

Se
rv

ic
e

54
5.

77
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

33
8

12
/2

7/
20

24
C

EN
TR

A
L

C
en

tra
l P

la
za

 A
ut

o 
Se

rv
ic

e
16

8.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
R

ep
or

t T
ot

al
$7

4,
71

5.
15

==
==

==
==

==
==

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 46



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$9
4,

48
6

$1
16

,5
69

$9
5,

39
5

$7
1,

52
3

$7
4,

71
5

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$9
9,

76
0

$0

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$5

98
,5

63

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

Au
g 

'2
4

Ar
th

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 In

s P
ol

ic
ie

s $
41

,1
72

.8
2

Au
g 

'2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

4,
98

0.
21

Se
pt

 '2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 $
35

,6
08

.8
3 

fo
r S

N
P

Se
pt

 '2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

7,
95

7.
95

De
c-

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
18

,0
20

$1
11

,8
79

$7
5,

82
4

$8
6,

54
5

$1
32

,9
80

$6
5,

63
1

$1
19

,5
02

$1
13

,7
39

$1
06

,3
42

$1
10

,8
45

$1
80

,3
18

$1
71

,8
27

$9
8,

48
0

$0
YT

D 
To

ta
l

$1
,3

93
,4

52
N

ot
es

 F
Y 

23
/2

4:
Au

g 
'2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
48

k
Se

pt
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
20

k
N

ov
 '2

3
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
43

k
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pu
rc

ha
se

 n
ew

 F
or

d 
Es

ca
pe

 v
eh

ic
le

 $
34

,8
90

.4
5

Ja
n 

'2
4

Va
rio

us
 C

ab
in

et
s/

W
al

l P
an

el
s/

Ta
ck

bo
ar

d 
$5

,0
31

 (5
0%

 d
ep

os
it)

Fe
b 

'2
4

Re
pa

ir 
on

 A
DC

 g
re

as
e 

tr
ap

 $
22

,8
95

Ap
r '

24
An

nu
al

 a
ud

it 
py

m
t $

15
,9

56
Ap

r '
24

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

29
,4

05
M

ay
-2

4
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

91
,2

60
.6

5
M

ay
-2

4
Va

n 
w

ra
p 

$1
2,

39
3.

48
Ju

n-
24

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
20

,8
58

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
om

pu
te

rs
 $

15
,9

50
.0

5
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

ha
irs

 fo
r b

oa
rd

/c
la

ss
ro

om
 $

4,
15

0.
56

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f A
DC

 a
ct

iv
ity

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t $

28
,0

47
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 1
 y

ea
r a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
 w

ith
 A

CO
RN

 $
18

,4
08

.0
0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

DRAFT 47



DRAFT 48



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-A 
 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-01 
APPROVING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION AND PETITION TO  

POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 49



DRAFT 50



 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-01 

 
APPROVING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION AND PETITION  

TO POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES   
AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES 

 
Resolution of the Board of Directors 

Camarillo Health Care District 
Camarillo, California 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District continually seeks alternative and 
additional funding sources for its program enhancement, through application and 
petition potential funding sources including public/private granting foundations, federal 
and state funding sources or service contracts, collaborations and partnerships, and 
similar and  
 
WHEREAS, said applications and petitions require authorized signatures for revision or 
changes, from time to time; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of 
Directors confirms Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer, as an authorizing signature on 
applications, petitions, and contracts, as empowered through the District’s By-Laws set 
by the governing Board of Directors.  
 
ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Neal Dixon, MD, President  
Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 
Attest:  ______________________________________ 
              Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
  Board of Directors 
  Camarillo Health Care District 

 
 

DRAFT 51



 
 
 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss 
 
I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-01 was duly adopted by the Board 
of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of January 2025 
and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________ 
  
ABSTAIN: ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors 
      Camarillo Health Care District 
        

DRAFT 52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-B 
 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-02 
ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 53



DRAFT 54



 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-02 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE 
DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE 

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors  
Camarillo Health Care District 

Camarillo, California 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code section 32103, subdivision (b), authorizes the 
Board of Directors to adopt a resolution pursuant to Water Code section 20200 et seq. 
to compensate each director above the amount established in Section 32103, 
subdivision (a); and 

WHEREAS, Section 3 of the District By-Laws state, “Members of the Board of 
Directors may receive one hundred-five dollars $105 per District meeting attended, not 
to exceed (5) meetings per month”, consistent with Health and Safety Code section 
32103, subdivision (a); and 

WHEREAS, Water Code section 20202 states, “In any ordinance adopted 
pursuant to this chapter to increase the amount of compensation which may be received 
by members of the governing board of a water district above the amount of one hundred 
dollars ($100) per day, the increase may not exceed an amount equal to 5 percent, for 
each calendar year following the operative date of the last adjustment, of the 
compensation which is received when the ordinance is adopted”; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to increase the compensation of 
directors pursuant to Water Code sections 20200 et seq. by 5 percent for the calendar 
year; and 

WHEREAS, public notice was published pursuant to Government Code section 
6066 and Water Code section 20203, and proof of publication on January 14, 2025, and 
January 20, 2025, in the Ventura County Star was filed with the Board Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing on the adoption of this resolution was held on 
January 23, 2025, as required by Water Code section 20203. 

 

 

DRAFT 55



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that:  

1. Compensation. Pursuant to section 20202 of the Water Code, the standard and 
maximum compensation of each director of the Board shall be $110.25 per District 
meeting attended, as described in By Laws Article III, Section 3.   

2. Effective Date. Pursuant to Water Code section 20204, this resolution shall take 
effect 60 days after its final passage. 
 
 
ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Neal Dixon, MD, President  
Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
Attest:  ______________________________________ 
             Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
 Board of Directors 
 Camarillo Health Care District 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 56



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss 
 
 I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care 
District  
 
 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-02 was duly adopted by 
the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of 
January 2025 and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________ 
  
ABSTAIN: ________ 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors 
      Camarillo Health Care District 
     

DRAFT 57



DRAFT 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-C 
 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 25-03 
AMENDING DISTRICT BYLAWS, ARTICLE III, SECTION 3, COMPENSATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 59



DRAFT 60



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-03 
 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND DISTRICT BY-LAWS 
ARTICLE III, SECTION 3 

COMPENSATION  
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Camarillo, California 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District (District) was formed pursuant to the terms 
of the Local Health Care District Law of the State of California (1945, Chapter 932: Health 
and Safety Code, Division 23, Sections 32000-32492, of the State of California), to promote 
public health and general welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors shall have and exercise all the powers of the District, as set 
forth in Chapter 2, Article 2, of the Local Health Care District Law, and other provisions of State 
law including adopting resolutions establishing policies or rules for the operation of the District 
and any of it facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District By-laws may be amended, by resolution, at any regular meeting of 
the Board of Directors upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of 
the Board as defined by California law; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bylaws, Article III, Section 3; Compensation, will now read:   
 

ARTICLE III; DIRECTORS; SECTION 3; COMPENSATION 
 
Members of the Board of Directors may receive one hundred-ten dollars and twenty-five 
cents ($110.25) per District meeting attended, not to exceed five (5) meetings per month. 
Meetings eligible for director compensation include: 

• Scheduled board meetings of all types 
• Scheduled committee meetings of all types 
• Advisory board committee meetings as approved by the board 
• Training and/or educational workshops, seminars and conferences 
• Meetings of local governments, nonprofits, community and civic groups, meetings 

with district consultants, advisors and other professionals, and any other activity 
when attendance is in the performance of official duties as directors of the board.   

 
 

DRAFT 61



 
 
 
 
 
Notwithstanding Section 6.1 of current district Travel Policy, each member of the Board of 
Directors shall be allowed travel and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of 
official business of the District, as approved by the Board.  No expense shall be reimbursed 
except pursuant to an expense report meeting the requirements of policy and submitted by 
the Director to (and received by) appropriate district staff, in a reasonably timely manner 
after the final date of the occurrence in which the expense was incurred.  

 
  

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care 
District does, hereby, adopt District By-laws as amended and attached hereto and 
considered part of this Resolution, as the official District By-laws of Camarillo Health Care 
District. 
  
ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2025. 
 
 
 
___________________________        Attest:  ____________________________ 
Neal Dixon, MD, President                   Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board  
Board of Directors                             Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District           Camarillo Health Care District 
              
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 62



 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
 
I, Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 25-03 was duly adopted by the Board of 
Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of January 2025 and it 
was adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________ 
 
ABSTAIN: ________ 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors  
      Camarillo Health Care District 

DRAFT 63



DRAFT 64



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-D 
 

AMEND BOARD POLICY MANUAL, POLICY 1060,  
DIRECTORS COMPENSATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 65



DRAFT 66



Camarillo Health Care District 
POLICY MANUAL 

 
 

POLICY TITLE: Directors Compensation  
POLICY NUMBER: 1060  
 
1060.1 Compensation - The members of the Board of Directors may receive one hundred-tenfive 
dollars and twenty-five cents ($110.25105) per District meeting attended, not to exceed five (5) 
meetings per month, defined as regular Board meetings, special Board meetings, and Board standing 
committee meetings.  Each member of the Board of Directors shall be allowed his or her travel and 
incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official business of the District, as approved by 
the Board. 
 
Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all legitimate expenses incurred in 
attending any meetings, or in making any trips on official business of the Board, when so authorized. 
 This shall include, but not be limited to, seminars, meetings, meals and traveling expenses 
associated with official District business.  Reimbursement for the cost of the use of a Director’s 
vehicle shall be on the basis of total miles driven and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue 
Service Guidelines in effect at the time of the vehicle usage. 
 
Members of the Board of Directors shall receive the current meeting stipend for 
attendance/representation at meetings as described in By Laws Article III, Section 3. Any sanctioned 
meeting stipend counts toward the maximum of five meetings per month. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 67


	01-EXECUTIVE COMM COVER SHEET
	2 - January 13, 2025 Executive Committee Agenda
	03-EXECUTIVE COMM - Approval of Exec Comm Minutes of Nov 12, 2024
	11 - November 12, 2024 Executive Committee Minutes

	04-EXECUTIVE COMM - Review Proposed Agenda for Regular Board Meeting of January 23, 2025
	01 - January 23, 2025 Board Meeting Agenda

	7-A Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Regular Meeting Minutes Nov 21, 2024
	11 - November 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	7-B Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports Nov 30, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Nov 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Nov 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Nov 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Nov 2024 to Nov 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart Nov 2024
	6 Investment Reserves Report Nov 2024
	7 SOA Nov 2024 to 5 mo Budget
	8 SOA Nov 2024 to Nov 2023
	9 SOA Nov 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Nov 2024

	7-C Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports Dec 31, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Dec 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Dec 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Dec 2024

	9-A EXECUTIVE COMM - Resolution 25-01 Approving Submission of Application and Petition
	Resolution 25-01 - Authorize Signatures for Grants & Funding App

	9-B EXECUTIVE COMM - Resolution 25-02 Establishing Compensation of Directors
	Resolution 25-02 - Establishing Compensation for Directors 5%

	9-C EXECUTIVE COMM - Resolution 25-03 Amending District Bylaws, Article III, Section 3, Compensation
	Resolution 25-03 - Amend By-Laws - Article III, Section 3 Compensation

	9-D EXECUTIVE COMM - Amending Board Policy Manual, Policy 1060, Directors Compensation
	1060 Director Compensation




